P 1 Craig S. Johnson

LLP Attorneys at Law

October 31, 2012

Steven C. Reed

Secretary, General Counsel

Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re:  Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation, US Cellular Corp., Filing of Previously Approved
Amendment to Interconnection Agreement.

Dear Secretary Reed:

Enclosed herewith is a signed copy of an Amendment to Interconnection Agreement between
United States Cellular Corporation and Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation.

This same form of Amendment was previously approved by Order of October 25, 2012 in IK-
2013-0190. This amendment, executed between USC and Alma, is being filed by this letter pursuant
to 4 CSR 240-3.513(6). The Original Agreement between the parties was approved in the MoPSC
docket number listed in the first Recital paragraph of the Amendment.

Thanks for accepting this filing.

Sincerely,

cc: Darrel Townsley, USC
James Simon
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